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DATE: November 6, 2001 E=39) =
TO: Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Bayd) g_ (=
FROM: Division of Legal Services (B. Keating) /slg g
Division of Competitive Services (Dowds) \o&-<
Division of Appeals (Smith)
RE:

Docket No. 991854-TP - Petition of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for Section
252(b) arbitration of interconnection agreement with Intermedia Communications, Inc

On May 24, 2000, BellSouth filed a Notice of Administrative Appeal of Order No. PSC-01-
1015-FOF-TP, issued April 24,2001. On June 26, 2001, BellSouth filed notice of its administrative
Complaint filed in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Florida regarding this matter. -
On July 17, 2001, the Florida Supreme Court stayed its proceedings pending the outcome of
BellSouth’s complaint in the Northern District Court. On August 3, 2001, notice of the Supreme

Court’s dismissal of BellSouth’s appeal was filed in this Docket. On August 27,2001, notice of the
Northern District Court’s dismissal of BellSouth’s complaint was filed in this Docket

There are no other court proceedings pending regarding this case and no further action
required by the Commission. Therefore, this Docket may now
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